
Joy lrene (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Joy lrene (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 19 February 2019 5:08 PM
'insurance@lioncityrentals.com.sg'

Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)
ACCTDENT tNVOLV|NG SU '1326J (LCR) & GBE 4131 D ON 03/1?/2018 ALONG AyE/
CITY

19 February 2019

LCRF PTE TTD

Policy Holder

Your Ref: SU 1326J

Our Ref: CC6I1CR180219t7 / Ujb3

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific lnsurance pte Ltd to resolve the
claim a8ainst you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto lnsurance policy taken up with them.

We have received a claim from GBE 4131D against your insurance policy.

Based on the information on hand, we are of the opinion that liability is down against us.

we will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please
contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,
Joy lrene I Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
DID: 6841-2409 | email: ioviren e@ lkka uto.com lFax:674L-4LO8
Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.lt may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.lf you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender



AUTHORIZAT|ON TO ACT
(AlG Asia Pacific - EXPRESS THIRD PARTY CLAIM)

r, Ul(,kl ll,lrra Le":^, ("the third party claimant")

of9 (address),

a utho rizeowner of GLg 412 t t. (vehicte

" ,Arrl"- /1, D+ S

no.) hereby

("the workshop") to act for me with respect to my claim for repair costs and/or

rental and/or loss of use ("claim") for my vehicle no. AAE 4l\ that was

damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on otl nl"tttlX (daie) along

b ,) Lle*e^'li
r-d

'/i 
nC A loulal (location )

involving vehicle no/s fLJ t92b 7 ("the accident").

I further authorize the workshop to settle the above mentioned claim in a

manner that they deern fit and the workshop is further authorized to receive

payment furtherto settlement of my claim wiih payment chequels being made in

favour of the workshop.

I further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my

behalf is on a without prejudice and withoui admissiotr of fiability basis insofar

as ihe driver/owner/insurers of the other vehicle/s is concerned.

Date this day of (month) 20 g (year)0ec

'Tho contenb oi thB docum€nl apply to v8hicle

damaoes only. All personal iniuries and

damages adsing therelrom are excluded from

lhe ambit and application ol this document."

0+

e third party claimant" "ihe workshop"



RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Partv Claim)

"We/I, TAN LIM MOTOR PTf LTD ("the workshop") hereby confirm that w€/I haye reached an

agreement with the appoirted surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd LEEjgIq
CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) witb respect to the amount claimed for S$5ra:5!0q
(Global Sum) for vehicle no. Q[!l]!p that was damaged pursuan! to the accident which occuned

on E!!!UE (date) along AYEi/CITY (locatioD) involving vehicle no/s !!lp!fl. This is

pursuant to the inspection conducted on oylzzol!(date) at "the workshop".

We/I confirm thar we/I ar€/am aulhorized try the owner GLOBAL ADVANCE LEASING ("the

third pany claimant") of vehicle no. Q!!!l!.!p make the claim as set out in the above paragraph

and we/I have full authodty to settle the matter or his/her behalf in a manner that we/I deem fit. We/I
enclose herein the letter of authority given by "ihe third party claimant".

WeA further confirm that we/I will iodemnify AIC Asia Pacific Insumnce Pte Ltd for all damages,

loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that "the third party claimant"
after the aboye said agreement lodges a further claim against the forme, for any loss and expenses

suffered pertaining io costs ofrepairs and/or rental and/or loss ofuse pu$uant to the damage to Q!!
{!!!Q (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/I confirm that the agreement rcached above is in ful1 and final settlement of any claim of "the

third party claimant" pursuant to the accident and $at further this settlement is reached on a without
prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreemert is subject to the applicatiol'r of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have

exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same-

Dated this j>{ (d"y) "r 
PBgiqtiltmonth) 201e (year)

-r.
"Ihe (onteotr 0t this do@ment ap0lyto vfii
dlmoges'blly, All peronal iriuries anr
d.mager adsi0! tHnm at rxciuded from
ihr m t rd rpdk tho d tiir do(Um!d.

Signed by appointed surveyor



TAX-INVOICE
NUMBER: TPL?18/O17
(Pleose quote our relerence number TP005122018

6lobol Advonce Leosing

Vehicle No: 68E413lD

Model: NISSAN NV200 1.5

for poyment)

R?e4 9?zxq&T a
TAN LIM MOTOR PTE LTD

bote: 2l/l?/2018

Description Amount

To lump sum repoir os recommended by surveyor.

Reimbursement of LTA seorch fees.

$4,400.00
$7.00

Motor Pte Ltd

Sub Totol

AddT% Gsr

Totol

54,4O7.O0

$308.49

$4,7t5.49

No.51 Defu Lane 10 Singapore 539216
Tel :6858 5151 (24 hours) Fax:6858 0877
email@tlmotor.com.sg www.tlmolor.com.sg

Co. Reg. No.: 199503965M GST Reg. No. : M2-8922054-2



'"hi'L"'
'{ra aaaa.}.
'1$..rfi'

"r"r;ffirWLow Soh Hoon

GLOBAL ADVAIICE LEASIITG

51 Defu Lano 10 Slngapore 539216 Toh 6858 5151
Reg tlo,: 52935825E

HoH frnml,c!si[!

24th December 2018

To whom it may concem,

This is to confirm the rental tariff for this vehicle GBE4l3l D Nissan NV200 Van is

S$120.00 per day, excluding GST.



1?,4t2018 Vehicle Hub

Enquire Vehicle & Owner lnformation ( Vehicle No. SLJ1326J As At 03 Dec2O1..B / !6:20l:O0l

Search Reason: lnsuranceclaim in relation to trafic a ccident

Law Firm Case No.: GBE4131D
.'.i]:

OwnerlDType: Company

Owner lD: 20!624597K

OwnerName: LCRF PTE LTD

Registered AddressType: Private Residential (non-Condo Apt / non-House)

Registered Block/House No.: 60

Registered Street Name: ANSON ROAD

Regist;red Unit No.: # 77-Of

Registered Building Name: MAPLETREE ANSON

ReSisteredPostalCode: 079914

Vehicle No.: 5LJ7325)

I MakeDescription/Model: HONDA/VEZELI.5XHYBR|DCVTABSD,/A|RBAG2WD

lnsurance Company Name: AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE pTE. LTD.

nlpsT/vn.lta,gov.sg/[a/vruagtorutawilrmuelal i.t-ul\u I tut\ tu=t- t6u tu/ tE I


